

Michael E McAtee

1 Olympic Plaza Colorado Springs, CO, USA
785-423-0693, mmcatee@usaboxing.org

I am seeking a position on IBA's Board of Directors as an Independent Director. I am uniquely qualified for this leadership position within the international boxing community through my 45+ years of experience involving the sport of Olympic-style boxing. I have extensive training, knowledge and experience of the importance of collaboration of all stakeholders, adherence to "best practices" of good governance, executive leadership, finance and sports management of non-profit corporations, and fair play in the ring.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Executive Director/CEO of USA Boxing

Colorado Springs, Colorado, USA

June 2017-present

December 2016-June 2017 (Interim)

- Develop a strategy for achieving USA Boxing excellence by developing and overseeing USA Boxing's mission, goals and objectives
- Prepare and submit quadrennial and annual budgets
- Directly or by a delegation, direct or oversee all management functions of USA Boxing by serving its 45,000 boxers, coaches and officials, 2,045 boxing gyms while working with 56 Local Boxing Committees (LBC). Management functions include governance, finance and providing administration of officiating for thousands of Olympic-style boxing bouts at the local, regional and national levels annually
- Responsible for the organization's consistent achievement of its mission and financial objectives and for its day-to-day operations
- Administration of USA Boxing's headquarters, directs the staff and the administration of policies and operations of the organization
- Coordinate and be responsible for USA Boxing's international operational activities
- Develop collegial, fiscal, and partnering relationships with International Boxing Association, the International Olympic Committee, the United States Olympic and Paralympic Committee and IBA member National Boxing Federations

Director of Boxing Operations of USA Boxing

Colorado Springs, Colorado, USA

July 2016-August 2017

- Manage and supervise all elements of High-Performance Plan (HPP) ensuring timely submission and support through the United States Olympic and Paralympic Committee

Detective

Lawrence, Kansas, USA

November 1996-September 2000 and February 2004-June 2016; Retired

Assault Team Member, Crisis Response Team (CRT)

Lawrence, Kansas, USA

February 1994-September 2000, February 2002-2016

Marketing Director of Ringside Inc.

Lenexa, Kansas, USA

February 1984-January 1991, September 2000-February 2002

RELATED LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCES

- AMBC Congress Rio de Janeiro, Brazil 2021
- AMBC Forum Panama City, Panama 2020
- IOC Boxing Experts Group Meeting Lausanne, Switzerland 2019-present
- AIBA Congress Moscow, Russia 2018
- AIBA Congress Dubai, United Arab Emirates 2018
- AIBA Congress Montrose, Switzerland 2016
- President Lawrence Police Officers' Association-Political Action Committee 2011-2016
- Chairman of Lawrence Police Officers' Association 2006-2016
- Board of Directors Boys' and Girls' Club of Lawrence, 1997-2000

PUBLIC SERVICE

- Member of USA Boxing Governance Committee, 2013-2015
- Trainer/Fundraiser/Participant of Guns and Hoses Boxing Tournament, 2005-2016

PROFESSIONAL COMMENDATIONS

- Meritorious Service Award, Lawrence Police Department, 2016
- Unit Commendation Award, Lawrence Police Department, 2016
- Commendation Award, Lawrence Police Department, Operation Living Large #2 2013
- Letter of Appreciation, U.S Drug Enforcement Administration, Operation Living Large #2 2012
- Letter of Commendation, Lawrence Police Department 2005
- Letter of Appreciation, Dept. of Justice's Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) 2000
- Reverence for Law Award, Fraternal Order of Eagles 1995

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

- Washburn University, Topeka, Kansas Bachelor of Science, 2006
- University of Kansas Public Management Center and Kansas Law Enforcement Training Center, Law Enforcement Leadership Academy, Supervisor School 2016
- Lawrence, Kansas Police Department's 11th Basic Recruit Academy, 1991

RELATED PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- USOPC National Governing Bodies (NGB) Assembly and Best Practices 2016-Present
- Association of Chief Executive Officers (ACES) Conferences 2016-Present

Michael E McAtee

1 Olympic Plaza Colorado Springs, CO, EE.UU.

785-423-0693, mmcatee@usaboxing.org

Creo que estoy excepcionalmente calificado para una posición de liderazgo dentro de la comunidad internacional de boxeo a través de mis más de 45 años de experiencia en el deporte del boxeo de estilo olímpico. Tengo una amplia capacitación, conocimiento y experiencia de la importancia de la colaboración de todas las partes interesadas, la adhesión a las "mejores prácticas" de buen gobierno, el liderazgo ejecutivo, las finanzas y la gestión deportiva de las corporaciones sin fines de lucro, y el juego limpio en el ring.

EXPERIENCIA PROFESIONAL

Director Ejecutivo/CEO de USA Boxing

Colorado Springs, Colorado, Estados Unidos

Junio 2017-presente

Diciembre 2016-Junio 2017 (Interino)

- Desarrollar una estrategia para lograr la excelencia de USA Boxing mediante el desarrollo y la supervisión de la misión, metas y objetivos de USA Boxing.
- Preparar y presentar presupuestos cuadrienales y anuales
- Directamente o por una delegación, dirigir o supervisar todas las funciones de gestión de USA Boxing sirviendo a sus 45,000 boxeadores, entrenadores y oficiales, 2,045 gimnasios de boxeo mientras trabajan con 56 Comités Locales de Boxeo. Las funciones de gestión incluyen la gobernanza, las finanzas y la administración de los árbitros para miles de combates de boxeo de estilo olímpico a nivel local, regional y nacional anualmente.
- Responsable del logro constante de la misión y los objetivos financieros de la organización y de sus operaciones diarias
- Administración de la sede de USA Boxing, dirige el personal y la administración de las políticas y operaciones de la organización
- Coordinar y ser responsable de las actividades operativas internacionales de USA Boxing
- Desarrollar relaciones colegiales, fiscales y de asociación con la Asociación Internacional de Boxeo, el Comité Olímpico Internacional, el Comité Olímpico y Paralímpico de los Estados Unidos y las Federaciones Nacionales de Boxeo miembros de la IBA.

Director de Operaciones de Boxeo de USA Boxing

Colorado Springs, Colorado, Estados Unidos

julio 2016 - agosto 2017

- Gestionar y escudriñar todos los elementos del Plan de Alto Rendimiento asegurando la presentación y el apoyo oportunos a través del Comité Olímpico y Paralímpico de los Estados Unidos

Detectivo Policiar

Lawrence, Kansas, Estados Unidos

noviembre 1996 - septiembre 2000; febrero 2004 - junio de 2016

Miembro del Equipo de Asalto, Equipo de Respuesta a Crisis

Lawrence, Kansas, Estados Unidos

febrero 1994 - septiembre 2000, febrero 2002 - 2016

Director de Publicidad - Ringside Inc.

Lenexa, Kansas, Estados Unidos

febrero 1984 - enero de 1991; septiembre 2000 - febrero 2002

EXPERIENCIAS DE LIDERAZGO RELACIONADAS

- Congreso AMBC Río de Janeiro, Brasil 2021
- Foro AMBC Ciudad de Panamá, Panamá 2020
- Reunión del Grupo de Expertos en Boxeo del COI Lausana, Suiza 2019 - presente
- Congreso AIBA Moscú, Rusia 2018
- Congreso AIBA Dubai, Emiratos Árabes Unidos 2018
- Congreso AIBA Montrose, Suiza 2016
- Presidente Lawrence Asociación de Oficiales de Policía-Comité de Acción Política 2011-2016
- Presidente de la Asociación de Oficiales de Policía de Lawrence 2006-2016
- Junta Directiva del Club de Niños y Niñas de Lawrence, 1997-2000

SERVICIO PÚBLICO

- Miembro del Comité de Gobierno de USA Boxing, 2013-2015
- Entrenador/Recaudador de Fondos/Participante del Torneo de Boxeo de Armas y Mangueras, 2005-2016

ELOGIOS PROFESIONALES

- Premio al Servicio Meritorio, Departamento de Policía de Lawrence, 2016
- Premio de Elogio de la Unidad, Departamento de Policía de Lawrence, 2016
- Premio de Elogio, Departamento de Policía de Lawrence, Operación Living Large #2 2013
- Carta de Agradecimiento, Administración para el Control de Drogas de los Estados Unidos, Operación "Living Large #2"; 2012
- Carta de Recomendación, Departamento de Policía de Lawrence 2005
- Carta de agradecimiento, Oficina Federal de Investigaciones (FBI) del Departamento de Justicia de 2000
- Premio Reverencia por la Ley, Orden Fraternal de águilas 1995

ANTECEDENTES EDUCATIVOS

- Universidad de Washburn, Topeka, Kansas Bachelor of Science, 2006
- Centro de Gestión Pública de la Universidad de Kansas y Aplicación de la Ley de Kansas Centro de Capacitación, Academia de Liderazgo para la Aplicación de la Ley, Escuela de Supervisores 2016
- Lawrence, 11^a Academia Básica de Reclutamiento del Departamento de Policía de Kansas, 1991

DESARROLLO PROFESIONAL RELACIONADO

- Asamblea de Órganos Rectores Nacionales del Comité Olímpico y Paralímpico de los Estados Unidos y Mejores Prácticas 2016-Presente
- Conferencias de la Asociación de Directores Ejecutivos (ACES) 2016-Presente

OTRA EXPERIENCIA DE BOXEO

- Boxeador de la División Masters de Boxeo de Estados Unidos (2009-2012)
- Boxeador aficionado; Juegos Olímpicos Junior, Guantes de Plata, USA/ABF y Guantes de Oro (1977-1982)